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Baldwin, Vicki

From: Baldwin, Vicki

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 3:01 PM
To: 'Hogle, Yvonne'

Subject: discovery in 10-035-89

Yvonne,

I've checked the commission’s orders and all that was postponed was the actual date of the rebuttal and sur-rebuttal.
The order specifically says that all other aspects remain in place, which would arguably include discovery. Also, Bob
Reeder indicated that he won’t sign the settlement until he gets the discovery. So, can you please see what you can do
about getting it to us today if possible and tomorrow for sure?

Thank you.

Vicki M. Baldwin

PARSONS BEHLE & LATIMER

201 South Main Street, Suite 1800
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
Telephone: 801-532-1234
Facsimile: 801-536-6111

email: vbaldwin@parsonsbehle.com

CAUTION - CONFIDENTIAL

This electronic mail message and any attachment is confidential and may also contain privileged attorney-client information or work
product. The message is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you may not use, disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received the
message in error, please immediately notify us by reply electronic mail or by telephone (801) 532-1234, and delete this original
message. Thank you.



